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Republic of the Philippines 2o S YL i

Bepartment of Ehucation b s 2
REGION I

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No._17% s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors

Field Staff
All Others Concerned
From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: March 1% 2022
Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 70, s. 2022 RE:

NOMINATED SDO DAGUPAN PERSONNEL TO SEAMEO INNOTECH,
NTC LUNDAYAN AND UP NISMED

1. The following paragraph shall be disregarded for the said paragraph is
irrelevant to the list of nominees to the online professional development
programs mentioned in the said memo:

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 237, s. 2022, the following
identified SDO Personnel are advised to attend and participate in the
National Educators Academy of the Philippines Region 1 (NEAP-R1)
conduct of the workshops and consultations on the professional
development programs of DepEd Region 1 on March 23-25 at NEAP R1,
San Vicente, City of San Fernando, la Union.

2. The training modalities for the said online professional development programs
will be announced in a separate memorandum.

3. Forwide dissemination.
AGU%O C. FERNANDEZ, GESOQ V
Schools Division Superintenglett
Reference:

Enclosure:
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:
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